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Edo-meisho
Toranomon Kompira Shrine
An Ukiyoe by Hiroshige (the second), 1863.
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The origins of old town names in Shiba area.

This signboard guides the origins of old town names, each of which in most
cases represents its own history of the beginring or the location.

Aoi-cho

A town named Tameike aoi-ché came into existence in the 5th year of Meiji
(1872) and was renamed Aoi-cho with the word Tameike removed. It is said
that the town's name came from Aoi-zaka slope, at the top of which a guard
station was located with hollyhocks (a0i) abunduntly growing in the yard.

Imairi-cho
In the 2nd year of Meiji (1869) some residences in Azabu imai-cho, Iridera-cho
and Akasaka’ hikawa-chd were moved to this place, and the next year it was

named Imairi-chd with a part of Chinese characters of two towns name,
Azabu imai-cho and Iridera-chd, combined.

HTH->TcZ 5. t&lMEER

O ToNMBOED D PKEERS>TKL

=< 6n'D
=

N %N T W) ICE
IRETR>TW &

fcWwbL &5

R E TIEE

Kotohira-cho

In the 5th year of Meiji (1872) this place was named Kotohira-ché because there was the Kotohira-gii
Shrine in the estate of the Kyogoku family.

Nishikubo’ akefune-cho

In the early years of Meiji this place became daichi (a substitute land) for the 6 towns, namely, Akashi-
cho, Funamatsu-cho 2-chome, Shibakuruma-cho, Isarago shichiken-chd, Mita kounji monzen and Mita dai-machi
1-chome. The next year they were united as a town named Akefune-cho with a part of Chinese characters
of two towns name, Akashi-cho and Funamatsu-cho, combined and differently pronounced.

Nishikubo’ sakuragawa-cho

In the 5th year of Meiji (1872) this place was named Nishikubo sakuragawa-ché after the river Sakura-gawa
(sakura meaning flowering cherry trees) running across the town. In those days when the whole
neighborhood was farmland, the both banks of the river were lined with flowering cherry trees.
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